

## Regulation Changes for Consultation

Committee:	Race Committee
Date of meeting:	3rd March 2022
Closing date for consultation:	22 <sup>nd</sup> April 2022
Email for comments:	RaceConsultation@motorsportuk.org

## Section G – Officials

### Current Regulation

5.2. The responsibilities of the Clerk of the Course will be:

5.2.24. Ensure that adequate sanitation is provided and available for officials, competitors and spectators in accordance with local authority guidance.

### Proposed Regulation

5.2. The responsibilities of the Clerk of the Course will be:

~~5.2.24. Ensure that adequate sanitation is provided and available for officials, competitors and spectators in accordance with local authority guidance.~~ Deleted

## Section E – Circuits and Venues

No current regulation

### E16 Welfare

**E16.1** At permanent motorsport Venues the Venue operator should ensure that adequate sanitation is provided and available for Officials, Competitors and spectators in accordance with local authority guidance.

**E16.2** At non-permanent Venues the requirements of 16.1 are the responsibility of the Organising Club

**E16.3** It is recommended that marshals and Officials follow the guidelines below:

- a) those in the proximity of gravel traps should wear protective glasses to protect from flying debris
- b) motorsport can create unavoidable restricted levels of noise hence ear defenders or ear plugs which do not impede the ability to carry out tasks should be used
- c) in certain areas such as the pits hard hats should be used

Reason: The responsibility should be with the venue operator or event organiser in addition to adding recommended safety provisions.

**Implementation: 1<sup>st</sup> January 2023**